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Good morning Pete –
Thanks again for moving along with the review and the assessment letter. I really
appreciate it.
 
As we typically do, will we be given the opportunity to review the internal draft
assessment letter before it gets finalized and signed by LADOT?
 
Thanks, and enjoy your weekend!
 
-Seth
 

Seth Contreras, PhD 
Planner
 

Fehr & Peers
100 Oceangate, Suite 1425 | Long Beach, CA
c: 562.412.5257|S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com 

 
 
From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: 6450 Sunset - Quick Question
 
Thanks!
 
On Tue, Apr 27, 2021 at 3:16 PM Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Pete – that’s correct, the fourth (unlabeled) driveway on the site plan is the
designated driveway for LADWP on Cole Place. Sorry it got cut off on the site plan!
 
And thanks for the update earlier on the status of the draft assessment letter. I
appreciate it. And yes, it is a “large project.”
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: 6450 Sunset - Quick Question
 
Hi Seth,

• Looking at the site plan it appears there are three driveways on Cole Place.
Page 59 of your report cites 4 driveways on Cole Place. Can you clarify
which of these is the case? Is the unlabeled driveway on the site plan the
one for LADWP? If so, no need to send any updates other than just
confirming this is the case.

Thanks in advance!
 
Pete
 
-- 
 

Pete
Eyre, EIT
Transportation Engineering Associate I
Metro Development Review                      
Planning & Land Use Development          

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913 

 
Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee.
If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly
prohibited.

 
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
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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